

ASSC Minutes Tuesday, April 28th, 2015 4:00 PM Skyline College Building 6, Room 6202

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities. The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the 'Announcements & Hearing from the Public' item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to skylineassc@smccd.edu, or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212). Funding request forms must be submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the chair.

Executive Officers:

President — Nicole Harris: Present	$Commissioner \ of \ Public \ Records - Miku \ Mendoza: \ Present$
Vice President — Dennis Zheng: Present	Commissioner of Activities — Marlon Gaytan Jr: Present
Commissioner of Finance — Davante Cade:Present	Parliamentarian — Boris Shkurko: Present
Commissioner of Publicity — Nichole Palmer:Present	Club Liaison — Brayan Palma: Present

Senators:

Jonathan Gonzales:Present	Sungwon Kang:Present	Judah Darwin: Present
David Martinez : Present	Vanessa Aragon:Present	Tomiko Cairo: Unexcused Absen
Gianni Grelli: Present	Pricsilla Sanchez: Present	Vitoria Goncalves: Present
Jessica Baumann: Excused Absent	Yanni Guo: Present	Alexander L. Alpi: Present

Student Trustee:

Rupinder Bajwa

Associates:

Lefan Chi Albert Ramos Jay Miller

Advisors:

Amory Cariadus Anjelica Gacutan

- I. Call to order
 - Meeting called to order at 4:13 p.m.

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda Tomiko motioned to approve the Agenda for 5/5/15. Yanni seconded and motion carried.

IV. Approval of Minutes

Pricsilla motioned to approve the minutes for 4/28/15. Alex seconded and motion carried.

V. Announcements and Hearing from the public.

- A. Dean William Minnich wanted to say thank you to the council for the funding request for the President's Breakfast.
- B. Michelle Chee and Chandandeep Singh attended the meeting.

VI. Special Presentations.

VII. Reports (No committee reports)

- A. Executive Council Members
 - a. Marlon: Tomorrow is the traditional Chinese paint night event in room 1303 from 6pm to 8pm. If your are available to help out please do so.
 - b. Boris: Elections are coming up on May 11th to the 13th. The debate for all Executives is tomorrow at 12p.m. in room 6202. ASSC's Election board will be tabling in the quad and will be handing out ITS-IT ice cream to those who vote and also raffling an ipad and Bookstore giftcards. Setting a benchmark to have a 1000 votes.
- B. Senators
- C. Associates
- D. Advisors
 - Amory: The Scholarship and Awards Ceremony is Thursday May 14th. For those of you not receiving a scholarship, we need volunteers. The event is at 4p.m. but Amory needs volunteers at 2:30 p.m. Also, Amory needs volunteers for the Commencement Ceremony on May 29th from 6p.m to 8p.m.

VIII. Committee Reports [5 minutes each]

A. Region/State

a. SSCCC had their Spring GA. The conference sounds very unique. Rupinder will possibly have more to report about the Spring GA.

B. District

- a. Nicole went to District Government Committee, they gave her a copy of strategic planning. They also learned about district wide goals. They will be go over it thoroughly because some of the members want to bring it forward to a meeting that they will be having soon.
- b. Sustainability Committee wanted to throw a potluck for volunteers who had helped out during the Earth Day event. The event is on May 14th.

C. College

D. ASSC Sub-Committee

a. Advocacy Committee had their last meeting. Alex will be improving the meeting such as having the meeting once a month.

IX. Unfinished business

A. AAPI Updates

Monday's event went well. Thank you to Angelica and her significant other for performing. Great job to PCN for performing as well. The Traditional Chinese Paint night will be tomorrow. May 13th is the ending kickoff with Bhangra Dancing by Rhythms of Punjab.

Alex motioned to suspend the order of the Day to item D, Gianni seconded. Motion carried.

B. ASSC Elections Update

a. Please see Boris's Executive Report.

C. End of the Year Celebration

a. Since Dennis is sick, he was supposed to bring back to the meeting the estimated numbers of different catering restaurants. The council feels we should wait for next week's meeting to continue the discussion. Also the council feels we should invite the newest members, since elections will be over by then.

D. Cora Drive Update

a. Marlon has the results for the Cora winner's. First prize winner is MUN and Veteran's Club, with 137 Items. Second place is Surgical Tech with 77 Items. Ceramics had 17 items and FSU had 9 items. Yanni has volunteered to drop off the items to the San Mateo Cora House. \$300 dollars for MUN and Veteran's club was split as the award. Surgical tech gets \$200.

X. New Business

XI. ASSC Summer Meeting Schedule

A. Dennis is proposing we meet during the summer for the new council and also to prepare for Welcome Week and Latino Heritage Month. The new council will meet two weeks within the summer.

XII. Summer Retreat/Training

A. Dennis is proposing we have a summer retreat and summer training for the new council.

XIII. Future agenda items

- A. ASSC Summer Meeting schedule
- B. Summer Retreat/Training/Summer Meeting Schedule
- C. End of the Year Celebration

XIV. Adjournment

Meeting Adjourned at 4:50 p.m.